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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL #2020-009 
PEST MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR  

UNIVERSITY OF MAINE AT FARMINGTON &  
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN MAINE 

RESPONSE ADDENDUM #1 
DATE:  August 16, 2019  

 
QUESTIONS 
 

1. On page 8 of the RFP, it states that the equipment owned by the University is provided in Appendix 
B- Cost Response Form.  I've looked at Appendix B(22) - which is Debarment, Performace and Non-
Collusion certification - It's not there.  I did find the Cost Response Form(24), however, there is no list 
of equipment owned by the university that we would need to service if we were awarded the contract. 
Is there a list that we could have?   In driving around the campus' we noticed a handful of outside bait 
stations, and there are likely fly lights in food service areas. Will the fly lights & bait stations be 
removed by the current company?      
ANSWER:     Any equipment owned by the University can be used but are not required. Any 
equipment you bring on site should be specified in the Cost Response Form as required by your 
service proposal. 
 
 

2. Scope of Service -  
Residential buildings -  Is the contractor expected to inspect every dorm room at each monthly visit? 
Or are there work orders that are created for rooms that need treatment?   
ANSWER:      No. You would inspect all other areas interiorly and exteriorly. Inspection and treatment 
in dorm rooms are as needed and considered high priority for response time. 
 
 

3. Do all of the buildings have basements? Specifically, residential buildings, if you had information on 
E&G buildings that would be beneficial also. 
ANSWER:      All of the residential buildings have basements. Some E&G buildings have basements. 
Some are used as mechanical or storage, others are occupied space. Wishcamper, Abromson and 
Glickman all have non occupied basements for example. 

  


